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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts mineral update: New Finds, New Classics, plus 75 new videos

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE VIDEOS ADDED TO THESE MINERALS:  
 
NEW FIND: 
- Twinned Calcites from Empire State Zinc Mine #4, 3900' Level, New York 
  
CLASSICS: 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Himalaya Mine, California 
- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
- Columbite on twinned Cassiterite from Itambe, Brazil 
- Smoky Quartz (flawless crystal with rare extra faces) from Grimsel Pass, Switzerland 
  
75 VIDEOS ADDED: 
- Shigaite on Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mount Mica Quarry, Maine 
- Cerussite and Quartz in Galena from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
- Azurite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona 
- Tsumebite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Hematite var. Turgite from Malaysia 
- Analcime on Thomsonite from Moorcrossfield Quarry, Ballymena, Northern Ireland 
- Barite from Lucy Tongue Level, Greenside Mine, Patterdale, England 
- Hematite var. Turgite from Malaysia 
- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Graves Mountain (Kyanite Mine), Georgia 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Anjanabonoina, Madagascar 
- Fluorapatite from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Xenotime-(Y) from Novo Horizonte, Brazil 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Apophyllite included with Chlorite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Bariopharmacosiderite from Grube Clara, Rankachtal, Oberwolfach, Germany 
- Pyrite from Madan District, Bulgaria 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Narsarsukite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Emmons Quarry, Maine 
- Apophyllite from Two-Hug Quarry, Oregon 
- Barite from Book Cliffs, north of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, 9 km north of Wickenburg, Arizona 
- Gold (native gold) from Grass Valley, California 
- Brookite from Hardy-Walsh Mine, Magnet Cove, Arkansas 
- Aurichalcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Goethite pseudomorphs after Pyrite from road cut on Rt. 600, Colorado 
- Ajoite from New Cornelia Mine, Ajo, Arizona 
- Rhodochrosite from Foote Mine, King's Mountain, North Carolina 
- Gold (native gold) in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California 
- Senarmontite from Djebel Hammimat, Algeria 
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona 
- Weloganite from Francon Quarry, Montréal, Canada 
- Neptunite, Joaquinite-(Ce), Crossite from Benitoite Gem Mine, California 
- Calcite with Brucite(?) inclusions from Khwaye Mine, Loralai, Pakistan 
- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Quartz on Johannsenite with Manganbabingtonite from Iron Cap Mine, Arizona 
- Mottramite from Mina Ojuela, Level 35, Mexico 
- Cyanotrichite and Brochantite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 
- Ilmenite and Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Titanite (twinned crystals) from Capelinha, Brazil 
- Wulfenite with white coating from Jianshan Mine, China 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Brazil 
- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China 
- Covellite with minor Pyrite from Leonard Mine, 3800' Level, Butte, Montana 
- Rutile from Diamantina, Brazil 
- Ecdemite var. Heliophyllite from Pachi Limani, Lavriont, Greece 
- Barite from Elk Creek, South Dakota 
- Pseudobrookite from Topaz Mountain, Thomas Range, Utah 
- Wulfenite with Hemimorphite coating from Finch Mine, Arizona 
- Villiaumite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Aragonite (pseudo-hexagonal twinned) from Barrel Spring Creek, Wyoming 
- Rutile on Quartz from Davis Farm, Bethel, Vermont 
- Epidote from Calumet Mine, 12 km NNE of Salida, Colorado 
- Halite from Soda Lake, 103 km east of San Luis Obispo, California 
- Babingtonite from Blueberry Mountain Quarry, Woburn, Massachusetts 
- Fluorite from Ganzhou, China 
- Malachite (fibrous form) from Mindingi, 60 km W of Likasi, DRC 
- Siderite on Quartz from Príbram, Czech Republic 
- Danburite from Charcas District, Mexico 
- Cyanotrichite from Grandview Mine, Arizona 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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